
From: Nievo B Namata

Subject: Electronic Fund Transfers

Comments:

Date:    Mar 26, 2009

Proposal:  Regulation E - Electronic Fund Transfers
Document ID:  R-1343
Document Version:  1
Release Date:  12/18/2008
Name:  Nievo B Namata
Affiliation:    
Category of Affiliation:    
Address:
City:    
State:    
Country:  UNITED STATES
Zip:    20640
PostalCode:

Comments:

Yes, the bank should not charged the customers $35.00 overdraft fee.  In the 
first place, they should not be paying... if there''s no money available in the 
account. My elderly Mom is one of the victims of this overdraft fee when her 
debit card was stolen.


